
Support from Nursing for removing the Nursing Technology track from the Biomedical 
Engineering BS program. 

 

Hello Dr. Liu, 

Thank you for sending the changes to remove the Nursing Technology track. I have no 
objections or concerns. 

Regards, 

Joy 

  

Joy Longo PhD, RNC-NIC, CNE 

Associate Professor 
Associate Dean Academic Programs 

Florida Atlantic University 

Email: jlongo5@health.fau.edu 

Office phone: (561)297-1110 

  

From: Yalan Liu <yalanliu@fau.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, October 9, 2025 3:06 PM 
To: Joy Longo <JLONGO5@health.fau.edu> 
Cc: Javad Hashemi <jhashemi@fau.edu>; Myeongsub Kim <kimm@fau.edu>; Fred 
Bloetscher <fbloetsc@fau.edu>; Maria Jennings <mjenning@fau.edu> 
Subject: Catalog Revision for BME Program – Approval to Remove Nursing Technology 
Track 

  

Hi Dr. Longo, 

  

My name is Yalan Liu, and I am the Chair of the Undergraduate Program Committee (UPC) 
in the College of Engineering and Computer Science. 

  

mailto:jlongo5@health.fau.edu


Our college is currently developing a new Biomedical Engineering (BME) program. As part 
of this process, we reviewed and updated the catalog, which included removing the 
Nursing Technology track from the original version. The university requires confirmation 
from your college to ensure there are no objections or impacts related to this change. 
Before we can forward the proposal to the University Steering Committee, we need an 
email from you confirming that you’re aware of and have no concerns about this removal. 

  

Would you mind replying to this email thread with a brief note confirming your approval 
for this change? I’ve attached a clean version of the revised catalog for your reference. 
Please let me know if you’d like any additional context or specific catalog language — I’d be 
happy to provide it. 

  

Thank you very much for your time and support. 

  

Yalan 

 
 ~***************************************************************~ 

Yalan Liu, PhD 

Assistant Professor 

Civil, Environmental and Geomatics Engineering 

College of Engineering and Computer Science 

Florida Atlantic University 

 


